
 
 
 

Request for confidentiality 
 
March 18, 2009 
 
Equipment Authorisation Division 
Federal Communications Commission     
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Gentlemen: 
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commissions rules, we hereby request that the following 
documents regarding this submission for FCC ID:WQE702502 to be held confidential.   
 
1) RF schematic, file “Schematic_diagram_19244”; 
2) Parts list, file “Parts_list_19244”; 
3) Block diagram, file “Block_diagram_19244”; 
4) File “DC_voltages_currents_over_Power_renge_19244; 
5) File “Tune_up_procedure_19244” 
 
 
The above material contains trade secrets or technical data, which would customarily be guarded from 
competitors.  We do not want these documents to be accessible to the general public. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Shay Chaim 
Technology manager 


